From: Vaughan Jackson

To: Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind

Cc: Nick Salter

Subject: Interested Party 20048569: Notice of Nil Return of Principal Areas of Disagreement Statements (PADS)
Date: 11 September 2024 11:01:08

Attachments:

Your Reference: EN010130
Our Reference: Interested Party Number 20048569
Good morning

We would like to inform you that The MCA will not be submitting a Principal Areas
of Disagreement Statement (PADS). As set out in the ExAs letter dated 315t July
2024, PADS should only be submitted ‘if the IP holds a substantive concern or
concerns with the Proposed Development’. Having reviewed the relevant
documentation, The MCA are content that we do not hold any substantive
concerns regarding the application on this occasion and have only moderate and
minor matters for submission. As such and as instructed in the letter, these
comments will be expanded upon in our Written Representation which will be

submitted to the ExA at Deadline 1 on 24 October 2024.
Many thanks for your time,

kind regards,
Vaughan Jackson

Vaughan Jackson
+44

Offshore Renewables Project Lead
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